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Resolution # 11 2011-2012
College Senate

350 New Campus Drive
Brockport, New York 14420
585-395-2586 * 585-395-2246 (fax)
senate@brockport.edu
brockport.edu/collegesenate

D

The College at

BROCKPORT

Stare UNivERSITY OF NEW YORK

Supersedes Res #:

TO: Dr. John R. Halstead, College President
FROM: The College Senate: 4/2/12

RE:—> I.  Formal Resolution (Act of Determination)
II. Recommendation (Urging the Fitness of)
III. Other, For Your Information (Nozice, Reguest, Report, etc.)

SUBJ: History Graduate Program Proposal on Maximum
Independent Work Credit (i #22_11-126¢)

Signed: Date: / /
(John P. Daly 2011-2012, College Senate President)

Please fill out the bottom portion and follow the distribution instructions at the end of this page.

TO: John P. Daly, College Senate President
FROM: John R. Halstead, College President

RE: =—> 1. Decision and Action Taken on Formal Resolution (circle choice)

a. Accepted - Implementation Effective Date: Fall 2012
b. Deferred for discussion with the Faculty Senate on / /
c. Unacceptable for the reasons contained in the attached explanation

IL, III. Response to Recommendation or Other/FYT

a. Received and acknowledged / /

b. Comment:

Resolution forwarded to Albany by President’s Office for final approval. YES NO

Signed: Date:
(Dr. Jobn R. Halstead, President, The College at Brockport)

DISTRIBUTION:

Upon approval, the College President will forward copies of resolutions to his staff who will, in turn, forward copies to their staff. The

College Senate Office will post resolutions to the College Senate Web at http://www.brockport.edu/collegesenate/resolutions.
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